

From: Crystal Jack [Jack.Crystal@arbitron.com]

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2003 11:40 AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: Correspondence, Confirmation Number EL13522, Ref. 2666

The "panel members" mentioned in the description of this experiment are employees of Arbitron, Inc.

A market study using the general public or customers will not be performed under this STA.

I authorize Mr. John Kennedy to edit my application for a STA (FCC File # 0293-EX-ST-2003) with the information above.

Jack C. Crystal
Sr. Electronics Engineer, Technology
Arbitron Incorporated
9705 Patuxent Woods Drive
Columbia, Maryland 21046-1572
Phone: (410) 312-8518

<<...OLE_Obj...>>